

110 Ave. S. & NE. 190 Rd., Hitschmann,
08000298
Hitschmann Double Arch Bridge, (Masonry
Arch Bridges of Kansas TR) NE. 110 Ave.
S. & NE 190 Rd., Hitschmann, 08000299

Crawford County

Besse Hotel, 121 E. 4th St., Pittsburg,
08000300
Colonial Fox Theatre, (Theaters and Opera
Houses of Kansas MPS) 409 N. Broadway,
Pittsburg, 08000301
Washington Grade School, (Public Schools of
Kansas MPS) 209 S. Locust St., Pittsburg,
08000302

Gove County

Oxley Barn, 2740 Co. Rd. 74, Quinter,
08000303

Reno County

Kelly Mills, (Commercial and Industrial
Resources of Hutchinson MPS) 400-414 S.
Main, Hutchinson, 08000304

Sedgwick County

College Hill Park Bathhouse, (New Deal-Era
Resources of Kansas MPS) 304 S. Circle
Dr., Wichita, 08000305
Linwood Park Greenhouse and Maintenance
Building, (New Deal-Era Resources of
Kansas MPS) 1700 S. Hydraulic St.,
Wichita, 08000306
North Riverside Park Comfort Station, (New
Deal-Era Resources of Kansas MPS) 900 N.
Bitting Ave., Wichita, 08000307
Roberts House, 235 N. Roosevelt, Wichita,
08000308
Sim Park Golf Course Tee Shelters, (New
Deal-Era Resources of Kansas MPS) 2020
W. Murdock St., Wichita, 08000309

Trego County

St. Michael School & Convent, 700 & 704
Ainslie Ave., Collyer, 08000310

MISSOURI

St. Louis Independent City

Arlington School, (St. Louis Public Schools
of William B. Ittner MPS) 1617 Burd Ave.,
St. Louis (Independent City), 08000311

MONTANA

Beaverhead County

Van Camp—Tash Ranch, 1200 MT 278,
Dillon, 08000312

NORTH DAKOTA

Bowman County

Schade, Emma Petznick and Otto, House, 406
W. Divide, Bowman, 08000313

RHODE ISLAND

Newport County

Southern Thames Historic District, Thames
St. from Memorial Blvd. to Morton Ave.,
Newport, 08000314

TENNESSEE

Robertson County

Woodard, Thomas Jr., Farm, (Historic Family
Farms in Middle Tennessee MPS) 5024
Ogg Rd., Cedar Hill, 08000315

TEXAS

Harris County

Washburn Tunnel, 3100 Federal Rd.,
Houston, 08000316

Tarrant County

American Airways Hanger and
Administration Building, 201 Aviation
Wy., Fort Worth, 08000317

Travis County

Miller, Fannie Moss, House, 900 Rio Grande
St., Austin, 08000318
Santa Rita Courts, Roughly bounded by E.
2nd, Pedernales, Santa Rita & Corta Sts.,
Austin, 08000319

VIRGINIA

Isle of Wight County

Fort Huger, Talcott Terrace, Smithfield,
08000320

Pulaski County

Howe, Haven B., House, 4400 State Park Rd.,
Dublin, 08000321

WISCONSIN

Dane County

Dahle, Onon B. and Betsy, House, 10779
Evergreen Ave., Perry, 08000322

[FR Doc. E8-5821 Filed 3-21-08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-51-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-639]

In the Matter of Certain Spa Cover Lift Frames; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on February 20, 2008, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Leisure Concepts, Inc. of Spokane, Washington. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain spa cover lift frames that infringe the claims of U.S. Patent No. 5,996,137. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue a permanent exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone (202) 205-2576.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2007).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on March 17, 2008, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain spa cover lift frames that infringe one or more of claims 1-24 of U.S. Patent No. 5,996,137, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is—

Leisure Concepts, Inc., 5342 N. Florida Street, Spokane, Washington 99217-6702.

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Kokido, Ltd., 1319 Sumbean Center,
Shing Yip Street, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon, Hong Kong.

SPARCO, Ltd. a/k/a SPARCO Buying
Group, or SPARCO Distribution
Network, 1967-73 Central Avenue,
Albany, New York 12205.

ACE Swim Service of Chili, Inc., d/b/a
Ace Swim & Leisure, 3313 Chili
Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624-
5300.

Glaser Enterprises, Inc., d/b/a East Coast
Leisure Center, 2973 Virginia Beach
Boulevard, Virginia Beach, Virginia
23452.

Islander Pool and Spas, Inc., 1967-73
Central Avenue, Albany, New York
12205.

Pool Mart, Inc., 6410 Transit Road,
Depew, New York 14043-1033.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Room 401T, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Theodore R. Essex is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or cease
and desist orders or both directed
against the respondent.

Issued: March 18, 2008.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E8-5836 Filed 3-21-08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Portland Cement Association

Notice is hereby given that, on
February 25, 2008, pursuant to Section
6(a) of the National Cooperative
Research and Production Act of 1993,
15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"),
Portland Cement Association ("PCA")
has filed written notifications
simultaneously with the Attorney
General and the Federal Trade
Commission disclosing changes in its
membership. The notifications were
filed for the purpose of extending the
Act's provisions limiting the recovery of
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages
under specified circumstances.
Specifically, Glacier Northwest, Seattle,
WA and Glacier Northwest Canada Inc.,
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada
have changed their name to California
Portland Cement Company.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.
Membership in this group research
project remains open, and PCA intends
to file additional written notification
disclosing all changes in membership.

On January 7, 1985, PCA filed its
original notification pursuant to Section
6(a) of the Act. The Department of
Justice published a notice in the **Federal
Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on February 5, 1985 (50 FR 5015).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on November 21, 2007.
A notice was published in the **Federal
Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the
Act on January 22, 2008 (73 FR 3755).

Patricia A. Brink,

*Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust
Division.*

[FR Doc. E8-5703 Filed 3-21-08; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-11-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office of Justice Programs

[OMB Number 1121-0197]

Bureau of Justice Assistance; Agency Information Collection Activities; Proposed Collection; Comments Requested

ACTION: 30-Day Notice of Information
Collection Under Review: Revision of a
Currently Approved Collection; State
Criminal Alien Assistance Program.

The Department of Justice, Office of
Justice Programs (Bureau of Justice
Assistance) will be submitting the
following information collection request
to the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and clearance in
accordance with emergency review
procedures of the Paperwork Reduction
Act of 1995. OMB approval has been
requested by September 2003.

The proposed information collection
is published to obtain comments from
the public and affected areas. Comments
should be directed to OMB, Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attention: Department of Justice Desk
Officer (202) 395-6466, Washington, DC
20503.

All comments, and suggestions, or
questions regarding additional
information, to include obtaining a copy
of the proposed information collection
instrument with instructions, should be
directed to M. Berry at (202) 353-8643,
Bureau of Justice Assistance, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 Seventh Street,
Room 4223, Washington, DC 20531.

Written comments and suggestions
from the public and affected agencies
concerning the proposed collection of
information are encouraged. Your
comments should address one or more
of the following four points:

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency's estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected, and mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.